

June 6, 1968

Dr. Burtrum C. Schiele
Professor of Psychiatry
Department of Psychiatry and Neurology
University of Minnesota Medical School
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55455

Dear Burt,

I have just spoken to Joe Bird and since no meeting of the investigators of cyclazocine is being planned for June, I am suggesting that perhaps we can get together during the ECDEU meetings on June 24-25. In the meantime I am enclosing the prepublication copies of the two reports from this and Dr. Itil's laboratory which will be completed in the next few weeks and sent to a psychiatric journal.

Sincerely yours,

Max Fink, M.D.
Professor of Psychiatry

MF:kp

enc.